MINUTES OF THE COUNCIL MEETING HELD JUNE 18. 1974.

COUNCIL MET IN REGULAR SESSION, MAYOR MURRAY PRESIDING.

COUNCILMEN PRESENT:

BAILEY BARKER
DAVIES KAEHLER

BOGIE CHESNUTT

LATURNER

HANSBRAUGH

COUNCILMEN ABSENT:

BANKSON JAY

MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING HELD JUNE 4, 1974, WERE PRESENTED TO THE COUNCIL FOR APPROVAL. IT WAS POINTED OUT THAT THE MINUTES BE AMENDED TO SAY THAT THE CITY PURCHASE 20 GALLONS OF VEGETATION CONTROL RATHER THAN THAT OF VEGETABLE CONTROL. MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN DAVIES AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN HANSBRAUGH THAT THE MINUTES BE ACCEPTED AS AMENDED AND PLACED ON FILE. MOTION CARRIED.

ON THE MATTER PERTAINING TO MARIE DAVIDSON'S WATER BILL, IT WAS GENERALLY AGREED AMONG THE COUNCIL THAT NO ADJUSTMENT BE GIVEN TO HER.

MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN BAILEY AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN HANSBRAUGH THAT A STREET LIGHT BE INSTALLED AT 21ST & WOOD. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN DAVIES AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN LATURNER THAT THE CITY OWNED SMALL RIDING MOWER, BE SOLD TO THE LITTLE LEAGUE FOR THE SUM OF \$1.00. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN BARKER AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN BOGIE THAT THE ROAD, NORTH OF LILLIE PLACE TO WAINUT THEN ONE BLOCK WEST ON WAINUT TO JEFFERSON STREET BE OPENED. UPON ROLL CALL VOTE, THE FOLLOWING VOTED YEA: BAILEY, BARKER, BOGIE, CHESNUTT, DAVIES, KAEHLER AND HANSBRAUGH. ABSTAIN: LATURNER. MOTION CARRIED.

GEORGE HERRELSON, CITY ATTORNEY, WAS INSTRUCTED TO WRITE A LETTER TO INDEPENDENT GRAVEL ADVISING THEM TO COMPLY WITH THEIR CONTRACT. COUNCILMAN LATURNER WAS ALSO ASK TO CONTACT THEM PERTAINING TO THE TENNIS COURT.

THE COUNCIL ALSO ADVISED THAT A LETTER BE WRITTEN TO BRADLEY BALL, AUDITING FIRM, GIVING THEM TEN DAYS TO COMPLY WITH THEIR CONTRACT.

A LETTER WAS READ FROM MR. C. B. SIMMONS GIVING THE MAYOR THE AUTHORITY TO MAKE NECESSARY ARRANGEMENTS THROUGH MR. SIMMONS FOR BID OPENINGS. MR. BOB MARTIN, HUD ENGINEER, IS TO REVIEW THE PLANS BY JUNE 25 FOR THE PUBLICATION ON JUNE 27, 1974. MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCIIMAN BAILEY AND SECONDED BY COUNCIIMAN KAEHIER THAT ADVERTISEMENT FOR BIDS BE PUBLISHED AND THE MAYOR PROCEDE. MOTION CARRESD.

ORDINANCE #726, IN THE AMOUNT OF:

PAYROLL \$ 7,309.86
REGULAR 2,748.90
TOTAL 10,058.76
NDP 1,350.00
REV. SHARING 5,489.26
GRAND TOTAL \$16,898.02

DISCUSSION WAS HELD PERTAINING TO THE NDP PROJECT IMPROVEMENT. IT WAS POINTED OUT THAT THE ROADS COULD NOT BE FIXED UNTIL COPPER TUBING SERVICE LINES WAS INSTALLED.

DISCUSSION WAS HELD PERTAINING TO THE SELLING AND USE OF FIREWORKS. MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCIIMAN KAEHLER AND SECONDED BY COUNCIIMAN BAILEY THAT THE ORDINANCE PERTAINING TO THIS MATTER BE LEFT AS IS AND THAT IF LEGAL-FIREWORKS COULD BE SOLD AND USED. UPON ROLL CALL VOTE THE FOLLOWING VOTED YEA: BAILEY, BARKER, BOGLE, CHESNUTT, KAEHLER, LATURNER AND HANSBRAUGH. NAY: DAVIES. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN LATURNER AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN BOGIE THAT THE MEETING BE ADJOURNED. MOTION CARRIED BY STANDING.

JACK N. MURRAY, MAYOR